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Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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101 Marietta Street, N. W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Subject: V. C. Summer Nuclear Station
Reported Item in Accordance

with 10CFR50.55(e)

Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to provide interim report on Welded Hilti
Bolts on electrical support plates as identified to Region II orally on
September 13, 1979 and in writing on September 27, 1979.

To date the re-inspection program has covered 722 supports or approxi-
mately 4300 bolts on electrical supports. This represents approximately
65% of the total electrical supports (safety related). Twenty (20) bolts
have been found welded to plates, one (1) has been found wedged. These
conditions will receive an engineering evaluation to determine the ef fect
on the safety of operations of the plant, had the conditions gone uncorrected.

It is currently estimated that re-inspection will be completed and a
final report submitted by January 1980.

If further information is ee d necessary, please contact us.

e t uly yours,

c ews, Jr.. .
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